



Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
4 Gatwick Road
Crawley
West Sussex
RH10 9BG

2025
Internal Ref: 250639
Email:

Tel: 0300 123 0999
www.secamb.nhs.uk

Dear,

The trust acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) request, referenced above. Please ensure you quote this number in any future correspondence.

FOI Request

You asked us:

Could I please kindly request the following information:

A list for every shift for every SRV / Car throughout the whole Trust / Secamb, including what grade they were please.

From Grade's - ECSW / AAP / AP / 'SORT' Technicians / Technicians.

Please apply an identifier and anonymise the members of staff as I only require the grade that worked on a SRV / Car shift, throughout the period given below, and if possible where they worked, ie what location / area.

**Periods requested:
January 2023 - Present date 25th June 2025.**

Formal Response

The Trust confirms it holds the information you have requested.

Location (Dispatch Desk)	Emergency Care Support Worker	Associate Amb Practitioner	Technician	Associate Practitioner
Ashford	18	59	20	4
Banstead	13	17	49	0



Brighton	28	35	84	1
Chertsey	3	34	31	0
Dartford	68	144	129	3
Gatwick	21	67	8	2
Guildford	57	28	21	13
Hastings	48	56	138	0
Medway	88	124	98	54
Paddock Wood	58	77	195	13
Polegate	11	16	81	0
Specialist Tasking (e.g. HART, HEMS, CCP)	0	69	0	0
Tangmere	176	20	204	3
Thanet	34	38	12	3
Worthing	34	39	17	0

Date range: 01/01/2023 - 25/06/2025

SORT Technician is not a separate skill grade recorded.

Next steps

We publish a variety of information which may assist future enquiries relating to our service on our website – www.secamb.nhs.uk.

Should you be dissatisfied with our response then in the first instance please contact Richard Banks, Head of Corporate Governance, via the following email address: FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

You can ask us to review our original response. If you would like us to carry out an internal review, please let us know within 40 working days of you receiving our original response. This review will be conducted by an individual who was not directly involved in reviewing the original response, ordinarily, the Trust Data Protection Officer. We will endeavour to complete this request within 20 working days.

Should you remain dissatisfied then you can contact the [Information Commissioner's Office](https://www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints) (ICO). Complaints to the ICO should be made within six weeks of receiving the outcome of an internal review. The easiest way to lodge a complaint is through their website: www.ico.org.uk/foicomplaints.

Alternatively, the ICO's postal address is:
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust



Saving Lives,
Serving Our Communities

Chair: Michael Whitehouse CEO: Simon Weldon